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Hi Tom

Thank  you for your email, as you will note I have copied in the Licensing Authority for the conditions
,  and terminal hour for sale of alcohol,   to be updated   on the Premises Licence.

Kind regards,
Louise
Louise Busfield 8952
Licensing Officer
Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Prevention Department Bournemouth Police Station Dorset Police
E: louise.busfield@dorset.pnn.police.uk T: 01202 222445 M: 07912 899315

sia
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From: Tom Hollington - Set Square <tom@setsquarestudio.co.uk> 
Sent: 08 November 2021 15:18
To: Busfield, Louise <Louise.Busfield@dorset.pnn.police.uk>; Tania Jardim
<tania.jardim@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>
Cc: freshersstores@gmail.com
Subject: RE: 58 & 58A Stanfield Road, Bournemouth, BH9 2NP (M189999)

HI Louise

Many thanks for your comments on the application and recommendations for conditions, can
we use this email as written confirmation of our client’s acceptance of the conditions as you set
out?

Kind regards

Tom

Sent from Mail for Windows

APPENDIX 2

mailto:Louise.Busfield@dorset.pnn.police.uk
mailto:tom@setsquarestudio.co.uk
mailto:tania.jardim@bcpcouncil.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk
mailto:freshersstores@gmail.com
mailto:louise.busfield@dorset.pnn.police.uk
http://dpintranet/Command%20Areas/Operational%20Support%20Command/Operational%20Support/DAHRT/Lists/Reporting%20Licensing%20Issue/NewForm.aspx?Source=http%3A%2F%2Fdpintranet%2FCommand%2520Areas%2FOperational%2520Support%2520Command%2FOperational%2520Support%2FDAHRT%2FLists%2FReporting%2520Licensing%2520Issue%2FAllItems%2Easpx&RootFolder=
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dorset.police.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ctania.jardim%40bcpcouncil.gov.uk%7C8de5a2b010d44779525208d9a2d52863%7Cc946331335e140e4944add798ec9e488%7C1%7C0%7C637719858659962447%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=msGi0%2F5lwCrg%2FYmKvkiuZgCtTSOLR2ye9n2P3ixYdEY%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fdorsetpolice&data=04%7C01%7Ctania.jardim%40bcpcouncil.gov.uk%7C8de5a2b010d44779525208d9a2d52863%7Cc946331335e140e4944add798ec9e488%7C1%7C0%7C637719858659972446%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=DVZepBqzReemuljD8B8KhEWWvIZYvMTh26iyX8Xvqeo%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fdorsetpolice&data=04%7C01%7Ctania.jardim%40bcpcouncil.gov.uk%7C8de5a2b010d44779525208d9a2d52863%7Cc946331335e140e4944add798ec9e488%7C1%7C0%7C637719858659972446%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Ig%2BjDadl5BwFIG2ogu7Rc6jyz0E195gWZNCJUk%2F61nc%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fdorset-police%3Ftrk%3Dcompany_logo&data=04%7C01%7Ctania.jardim%40bcpcouncil.gov.uk%7C8de5a2b010d44779525208d9a2d52863%7Cc946331335e140e4944add798ec9e488%7C1%7C0%7C637719858659982436%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=0tzP1a753zjzkv%2BjjRo%2BIFkPV8zO1IjVjYmJg%2BqJ3Y8%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FDorsetPoliceHQ&data=04%7C01%7Ctania.jardim%40bcpcouncil.gov.uk%7C8de5a2b010d44779525208d9a2d52863%7Cc946331335e140e4944add798ec9e488%7C1%7C0%7C637719858659982436%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=64zC4FEq1lxgGOS%2BKhJm%2BH12oE3mJ9SzYxIOVPBjgrA%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2F%3FLinkId%3D550986&data=04%7C01%7Ctania.jardim%40bcpcouncil.gov.uk%7C8de5a2b010d44779525208d9a2d52863%7Cc946331335e140e4944add798ec9e488%7C1%7C0%7C637719858659992434%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=rxI%2B%2BHuX9R4ov%2FyzwXUFrLDo9JBnwMjznJVoeUju5tA%3D&reserved=0

v

e
)

=












REFERRAL




BCP

Council





@ hands "= face <>t space




@ hands "= face <>t space









From: Busfield, Louise
Sent: 29 October 2021 09:48
To: Tom Hollington - Set Square
Cc: freshersstores@gmail.com
Subject: FW: 58 & 58A Stanfield Road, Bournemouth, BH9 2NP (M189999)

Good morning Tom

I hope you are well.
In relation to the above application, I would be grateful for consideration to the following  wording, in
addition to a ‘drinking up time’ so that  terminal hour for sale of alcohol is 22:30 to facilitate effective
close of premises at 23:00.

All staff working at the premises concerned with the sale of alcohol shall be trained in accordance
with an accredited training scheme on the law relating to prohibited sales, the age verification policy
adopted by the premises  and the conditions attaching to the premises licence.  Refresher training
shall be provided at least once every 6 months.  A record shall be maintained of all staff training and
that record shall be signed by the person receiving the training and the trainer.  The records shall be
kept for a minimum of 12 months and made available for inspection by police, licensing or other
authorised officers.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises. The log shall include the date and time of the incident
and the name of the member of staff who has been involved.  and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which shall record the following:
(a) any complaints received
(b) any incidents of disorder
(c) any faults in the CCTV system / or searching equipment /or scanning equipment
(d) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service
(f) all crimes reported to the venue
(g) all ejections of patrons
(h) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

This log to be checked on a weekly basis by the DPS of the premises.

Challenge 25, shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are
(recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence or passport I Holographically
marked PASS scheme identification cards). Appropriate signage advising customers of the policy shall
prominently displayed in the premises.

A CCTV system, shall be installed to cover all entry and exit points enabling frontal identification of
every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record and cover
areas where alcohol is kept for selection and purchase by the public, whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities. It shall operate during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31days with correct date and time stamping.
Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or an authorised officer of
the council throughout the preceding 31 day period. The CCTV system shall be updated and
maintained according to police
recommendations.                                                                               

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be
on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff member must be
able to show a Police or authorised council officer recent data or footage with the absolute minimum
of delay when requested.

CCTV shall be downloaded on request of the Police or authorised officer of the council. Appropriate
signage advising customers of CCTV being in operation, shall be prominently displayed in the
premises.

A documented check of the CCTV shall be completed weekly to ensure all cameras remain
operational and the 31 days storage for recordings is being maintained.
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Posters will be visible from the window to deter customers from congregating by the main door and
to remind them to be considerate of neighbours and residents

Outside seating not to be used after 22:00

Alcohol will be ancillary to food prepared and served on the premises.

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

Connect with Dorset Police: Online | Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Youtube

mailto:louise.busfield@dorset.pnn.police.uk
http://dpintranet/Command%20Areas/Operational%20Support%20Command/Operational%20Support/DAHRT/Lists/Reporting%20Licensing%20Issue/NewForm.aspx?Source=http%3A%2F%2Fdpintranet%2FCommand%2520Areas%2FOperational%2520Support%2520Command%2FOperational%2520Support%2FDAHRT%2FLists%2FReporting%2520Licensing%2520Issue%2FAllItems%2Easpx&RootFolder=
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dorset.police.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ctania.jardim%40bcpcouncil.gov.uk%7C8de5a2b010d44779525208d9a2d52863%7Cc946331335e140e4944add798ec9e488%7C1%7C0%7C637719858659992434%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=mGQk9urVx3ySlt6vgKFpCrJSRJUxsoBrEHbXwULBTqc%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fdorsetpolice&data=04%7C01%7Ctania.jardim%40bcpcouncil.gov.uk%7C8de5a2b010d44779525208d9a2d52863%7Cc946331335e140e4944add798ec9e488%7C1%7C0%7C637719858660132356%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=X8v6lYF%2B%2B7531gcTW0B7NVzTWUhbLYu28b4f3qFfq94%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fdorsetpolice&data=04%7C01%7Ctania.jardim%40bcpcouncil.gov.uk%7C8de5a2b010d44779525208d9a2d52863%7Cc946331335e140e4944add798ec9e488%7C1%7C0%7C637719858660142344%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=S%2F1VHQz7qJalFf%2BMcKRK3xXiXr06xAbteEvSX561j%2FI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fdorset-police%3Ftrk%3Dcompany_logo&data=04%7C01%7Ctania.jardim%40bcpcouncil.gov.uk%7C8de5a2b010d44779525208d9a2d52863%7Cc946331335e140e4944add798ec9e488%7C1%7C0%7C637719858660152340%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=IIQN1Gz9sdt%2FAtEfST1Bq%2FeM8MHwlqMbrONObV51CqE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FDorsetPoliceHQ&data=04%7C01%7Ctania.jardim%40bcpcouncil.gov.uk%7C8de5a2b010d44779525208d9a2d52863%7Cc946331335e140e4944add798ec9e488%7C1%7C0%7C637719858660152340%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=fyNItIjouh5SEJ2WTxswS%2BKGSqfXZMe40Ikej73d6IM%3D&reserved=0



